From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Turhal, Cem
12/23/2013 5:31:46 PM

PG&E Tariffs (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs);

AdviceTariffManager@sce.com (AdviceTariffManager@sce.com);
Tariffs@sdge.com (Tariffs@sdge.com)

Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Franz, Damon A.

(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Aaron.Renfro@sce.com (Aaron.Renfro@sce
John Minnicucci (john.minnicucci@sce.com) (john.minnicucci(@sce.com);

com):

‘ Redacted

Redacted

L Jacobson,

Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Jacobson,
Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Jacobson,

Erik B (ReoRel) (/O=PG&E/QU=Carnorate/cn=Recinients/cn=EBJ1)

(CMcClelland2(@semprautilities.com); Dawn.Anaiscourt@sce.com

Redacted

Redacted AcClelland, Corey

(Dawn.Anaiscourt@sce.com); Frank Goodman (fgoodman@semprautilities.com)

(fgoodman@semprautilities.com); Rasool, Hannon J
(HRasool@semprautilities.com)

Subject: CPUC rejection letter regarding the CES 21 Joint Utility Annual Report

Dear Mr. Cherry (On behalf of the Joint Utilities),
Because the utilities filed the California Energy Systems for the 21st Century (CES-21) Program annual
report before the Commission has had the opportunity to take input from stakeholders and resolve
implementation issues, the Commission rejects the Joint Report without prejudice. The Commission will
instruct the Joint Utilities on how to amend the Joint Report via a revision of D. 12-12-031 or a new
Decision in Application (A.) 11-07-008.

Attached you will find the rejection letter, signed by Director Michelle Cooke on behalf of Executive
Director Paul Clanon, for the CES 21 Joint Utility Annual Report filing.

Best,

Cem Turhal
415-703-3196
cem.turhal@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0758296
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